
_____________________________________________________________________MEMO 
 

C O N T R A   C O S T A   C O L L E G E – Management Council Agenda – December 12, 2012  
 

To: Management Council                                 From:   Denise F. Noldon 
 
Subject: Management Council Agenda                    Date:    December 3, 2012 
  
 
 
 
 
 

Management Council 
Wednesday, December 12, 2012 

2:00 p.m., LA-108 
 

Item Person(s) Responsible Time Outcome 
1. Collective Bargaining Everyone 5 min. Information 
2. Construction Update Donna 5 min. if 

questions 
Attached 

3.  Committee Reports – 
DGC, DMC 

DGC – John  
DMC – Vicki 
Ferguson/Viviane 
LaMothe/Nick Dimitri 
 

10 min. Any new reports. 

4. Campus Parking Issues 
During Impending 
Construction 

Denise 10 min. Information Campaign to 
Students, Faculty and Staff 

5. Budget – Proposed 
New Annual Plan 
Process 

Denise 15 min. Information on Proposal 

6. Items from District 
Management Meeting 

Denise 10 min. Information/Discussion 

7. Around the Table Everyone 15 min. Information/Announcements 
 
 
 
    
 
 
 


